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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 1:09 PM

To: ‘Arroyo Sanders Sr'

Subject: RE: Address change for Document # N10000004569

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your fesdback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the leve! and quality of services provided 10 you.
Simply ¢lick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Arroyo Sanders Sr mailto:yehowsh_uwaintl@_-gmaiI.com
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 10:46 AM

To: corphelp
Subject: Address change for Document # N10000004569

New Physical Address: 4108 North Pine Hills Road Orlando, Florida Republic [32808]

New Mailing Address: P.O. Box 681398 Orlando, Florida Republic [32868]
Thank You for this update!

Arroyo Sanders Sr.
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